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Ottawa' Ap:r.‘il 38, 1909.

Sir,=

Replying to your letter of the 19th inst. I
have to requeat that you will be good enough %0 ascertal
whether Mise Doherty would be willing to take charge '
of the Bear Island school on July 1, next, or as soon

as the public sghool where eshe is at present engaged

dis closed.

Your obedient Servani,

-

Seoretary.

geo. P. Cockburn, EsQe,

Indian Agent,
Sturg eon "11” Onte
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